

# **City of Madison**

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

# **Meeting Minutes - Approved** PUBLIC SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Consider: Who benefits? Who is burdened? Who does not have a voice at the table? How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Wednesday, September 30, 2020

5:00 PM

Virtual Meeting

# **CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL**

Present: 9 - Christian A. Albouras; Patrick W. Heck; Brenda K. Konkel; Gideon W. Amoah; Matthew D. Mitnick; Mary T. Anglim; Allen M. Rickey; Barbara Harrington-McKinney and Charles Myadze

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

This was a special meeting to discuss the Public Safety Review Committee Budget Subcommittee's draft budget report. There were no previous minutes to approve.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

**Bonnie Roe** 4410 Somerset Lane Madison, WI 53711 **Neither Support nor Oppose** Yes, I want to speak

Spoke about the Madison Metropolition School District (MMSD) and the removal of the Student Resource Officers (SRO) and shared scenarios in which an SRO provided safety to students. She would like to see the city budget to find resources and support needs with repeat juvenile offenders, homelessness, drug addiction, and domestic abuse issues. She spoke about a recent budget meeting and the discussion that occurred on the cost of overtime and the police department using up their overtime in the first two quarters but cited the department as being understaffed with working long hours with record shots fired incidents, home invasions, and other crimes. She would like to see the police department to discuss community policing if that was neglected. She would not like to see the police defunded.

# **DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS**

There were no discloures or recusals.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

1. 62319 PSRC to honor the PSRC Budget Subcommittee's Budget Report <u>Attachments:</u> <u>PSRC Budget Report.docx</u> <u>Public Comment Emails.docx</u>

This meeting is recorded and can be viewed at the City of Madison Cable Channel under additional meetings.

Mitnick made a motion to approve. Alder Heck seconded the motion. Mitnick shared the draft budget report with the PSRC. There were several amendments made to the draft document with questions and comments throughout the meeting. Alder Harrington-McKinney made a clarification to the acceptance of the report with the amendments that have been discussed during the meeting and would like to see the report with the amended changes and fact checking done by the subcommittee members and Captain Winter before it becomes a living document. Konkel shared the three subcommittee members and Captain Winter will finish the report making the corrections and will share the final report with the PSRC. There was unanimous consent.

Alder Heck shared the subcommittee plans to meet again to talk about the possibility to make recommendations and would bring those back to the PSRC to endorse any recommendations or scenarios. The PSRC had no objection to the subcommittee meeting to discuss recommendations. Alder Heck shared if the recommendations were published in advance there could be a lively discussion at the PSRC meeting. The budget subcommittee attends to meet on October 5 at 1:30pm.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

Mitnick made a motion to adjourn. Rickey seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:30pm.